



# MARINE CORPS LEAGUE Anderson-Jordan Detachment 1078 General Membership Meeting

Date: 2 Aug 2022

Sr Vice Commandant Anick Wallace called the meeting to order at 1800 hours at Horn Lake High School, 3360 Church Rd, Horn Lake, MS.

#### **Roll Call of Officers:**

Commandant Ed Stutler (excused)

Senior Vice Commandant Anick Wallace
Junior Vice Commandant Don Woodson

Judge Advocate Bill Lamar (excused)

Paymaster Jim Simpson
Adjutant Tom Drumm
Chaplain Bob Shearin
Past Commandant Tom Drumm
Sgt at Arms Don Dandridge

6 officers present, 2 officer excused and 0 absent. A total of 8 members were present and a quorum was present to conduct business.

Opening ceremonies and rituals were conducted.

Presence of dignitaries: None

Introduction and Acceptance of New Members: None

## **Adjutants Report:**

The minutes of the (July 2022) meeting have been posted to the website.

**MOTION:** A motion to accept the minutes as posted on the website was made by Tom Drumm and seconded by Don Woodson. The motion was unopposed.

**Correspondence:** None discussed.

#### **Paymasters Report:**

A report was presented by Jim Simpson to the membership. Current Balance \$7283.46. Paymaster shows 51 members with 42 in good standing.

**Correspondence**: None discussed.

#### Reports of Officers:

**Sr Vice:** Anick Wallace reported that she is volunteering/working two nine-hour days at the VA Hospital, and a ceremony planned for August when the VA hospital turns one hundred years old. Anick also brought us some popcorn and Girl Scout Cookies goodies to the meeting tonight. She also reminded us to do our HIPPAA Training online. The cookies and coffee have been moved to August 25, 2022. Anick will HIPPAA train Tom Drumm, Don Woodson, and Tom Schadowsky this Friday.

**Chaplain's report:** Bob Shearin ask that we keep Barbara Giesler, Earl Ward and his wife Virginia, and Jim Simson and his wife Courtney, and Mary Ann Shearin, Jerry Blaylock and his wife in your thoughts and prayers.

### Committee Reports:

Scholarship Committee: Members for the coming year 2023 are Ed Stutler, Bill Lamar. Shannon Kinnegy, Anick Wallace, Jim Simpson, and Tom Drumm. Commandant Stutler will advise when the new applications go out to the schools.

Honor Guard Committee: S.O.P. is complete and posted on the website by Bill Lamar. Tom Drumm informed Detachment that a practice drill would be planned in September when it cools off from this heat wave.

Honor Our Troops Golf Classic Committee: Anick Wallace and Tom Drumm reported that starting this month we will contact members to help contact local businesses for donations and other involvements in the tournament. Information material has been printed and Anick Wallace, Tom Drumm, Tom Schadowsky, Don Woodson, and Bob Shearin said they could help some on getting local business to get involved.

#### **Unfinished Business:**

Our request for weapons is being processed and Commandant Stutler is in email contact with the people in charge.

Fund Raising: Tom Drumm reported that he and Don Woodson will try and set up a fundraiser at the Southaven Walmart for August 20,2022. Also discussed doing most of our fund raisers before cold weather sets in.

The Memphis VA Fall coat drive is starting, and they need coats of L, XL, 2XL, 3XL, 4XL sizes. Gently used or new coats will be accepted.

**MOTION:** A motion to donate \$300 to the VA Holiday Food Drive again this year and order the mugs again for the Parade of Rooms. A motion to accept the donation and order mugs was made by Tom Drumm and seconded by Don Woodson. The motion was unopposed.

New Business: None

#### Good of the League:

Detachment Dinner and Sept meeting set for Thursday September 6, 2022 at 6 PM. Tom Drumm will send out e-mail and call members with the help of Don Woodson. It will be held at the Wolf River Brisket on 6542 Goodman Road, Ste 117, Olive Branch. Members are encouraged to bring their spouses. The cost will be about \$12.00 a person. Anick to contact Ed to inform VA Hospital Director Mr. Joseph Vaughn as to the location.

A last-minute decision was made to cancel Detachment Dinner for September 6, 2022 at Wolf River Brisket per Senior Vice Commandant.

## Closing:

Closing ceremonies and rituals were conducted.

The next Detachment meeting will be at Horn Lake High School on September 6, 2022.

The meeting was adjourned at 1900 hours.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tom Drumm

Adjutant